

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/lester-sturgeon-074386100](http://www.linkedin.com/in/lester-sturgeon-074386100) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Microsoft Office

Healthcare

advance shooting

# Lester Sturgeon

--

Free State

## Summary

Experienced Chief Product Officer skilled in Criminal Investigations, Healthcare, Basic Life Support (BLS), Private Investigations, and Situation Analysis. Strong military and protective services professional with a personal and business use of hand gun and self loading rifle focused in laws of firearms from sikweleza shooting .

---

## Experience

alvitrax

CPO. private security for mine manager

November 2020 - Present (3 months)

Gauteng, South Africa

---

## Education

Ronin South Africa

· (2018 - 2018)

PSIRA

level c, private security · (2018 - 2018)

sikweleza shooting

personal and business use of hand gun and self loading rifle, laws of firearms · (2018 - 2018)

Durban computer tech

Computer Engineering Technology/Technician · (2007 - 2009)



Search



Home



My Network



Jobs



Messaging



Lester Sturgeon

--

## Experience



### CPO. private security for mine manager

alvitrax · Full-time

Nov 2020 – Present · 3 mos

Gauteng, South Africa

## Education



### Ronin South Africa

2018 – 2018

Activities and Societies: Advanced shooting Night shooting CPO Advanced driving Advance reconnaissance Situational awareness Armed reaction C. I. T Investigations

Advanced CPO



### PSIRA

level c, private security , c

2018 – 2018